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From: Catherine Thomson <Catherine.Thomson@cornwall.gov.uk>
Sent: 19 November 2025 15:15
To: Milly Southworth; Julie Martin; Chris Goodman
Cc: Julie Zessimedes; Simon Mould; ClIr Sarah Preece
Subject: Thank you

Information Classification: PUBLIC

Hello Milly, Julie and Chris

| just wanted to say a massive “thank you” so much for your time, hospitality, enthusiasm and positivity
this morning. Julie, Simon and | were all saying if only we could bottle up how you operate/make things
happen and work with us..............

Long may it last!
When | get a moment, I'll share some of the photos | took.

With very best wishes
Catherine

Catherine Thomson| Community Link Officer, South East Cornwall CAP | Localism Team
Community Services | Cornwall Council

catherine.thomson@cornwall.gov.uk | Tel: 07769 724877

www.cornwall.gov.uk | ‘Onen hag oll’

This e-mail and attachments are intended for above named only and may be confidential. If they have come
to you in error you must take no action based on them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone; please e-
mail us immediately at enquiries@cornwall.gov.uk. Please note that this e-mail may be subject to recording
and/or monitoring in accordance with the relevant legislation and may need to be disclosed under the
Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004. Security Warning: It
is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that this e-mail and any attachments are virus free. The
Authority will not accept liability for any damage caused by a virus.



Millx Southworth

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Dear Milly

Julie Zessimedes <julie.zessimedes@cornwall.gov.uk>

19 November 2025 17:17

Milly Southworth

Julie Martin; Catherine Thomson; Christine Goodman; lania Horrocks; Phil Gritfiths;
Harriet Bastin; Simon Mould; ClIr Sarah Preece

RE: Visit to Torpoint - ClIr Sarah Preece!

Information Classification: CONTROLLED

Just to say it was an absolute pleasure to spend time with you all today. | always leave Torpoint with a big smile on
my face. | am honoured to work in partnership with such an amazing group of people.

With kindest regards Julie

Julie Zessimedes

Head of Culture, Leisure and Libraries
Cornwall Council/Konsel Kernow | Culture, Leisure, and Libraries/Gonisogeth, Diskwithans, ha

Lyvervao

Email: julie.zessimedes@cornwall.gov.uk

Talk to me on TEAMS

www.cornwall.gov.uk ‘Onen hag oll’




Milly Southworth

BT —_—
From: Simon Mould <simon.mould@cornwall.gov.uk>
Sent: 26 November 2025 11:24
To: Julie Martin; Milly Southworth
C¢: Clir Sarah Preece; Catherine Thomson; Christine Goodman; Tania Horrocks; Phil
Griffiths; Harriet Bastin; Julie Zessimedes; Stephen Foster
Subject: RE: Visit to Torpoint - Clir Sarah Preece!

Information Classification: CONTROLLED

Dear Clir Julie Martin, Milly and the Torpoint Town Council Team,

Thank you so much for hosting us. It truly was a brilliant day, the highlight of my week,
with the beautiful weather providing the perfect backdrop to everything you showcased.
From the library and community hub to the play parks and archives, every stop highlighted
the real and tangible difference your work is making. It is so apparent that the work
extends so much further than the provsion of services and assets.

What is always reinforces is how your long-term commitment and tenacity behind your
town plan are clearly paying off, and it was inspiring to see how those efforts have come to
life.

Of course, the thing that you can’t ignore and what really stood out most for me was the
infectious positivity and energy from everyone we met, your team, volunteers, and
community members alike. Rhyme time, meeting members of the Afghan community,
chatting with the Coffee shop team, are memories that will help me promote and tell
stories reflecting on the difference that can be achieved.

Please, if appropriate, pass on my thanks to everyone involved. The sense of pride and
partnership between the Town Council and the community is evident, and it's making a real
impact. | look forward to continuing in my capacity to support and celebrate the fantastic
progress you're achieving.

Thanks again.

Simon

Simon Mould | Head of Resilient Communities
Cornwall Council |Communities

simon.mould@cornwall.gov.uk | Tel: 01872 323740 | Mobile: 07889139331
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